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Northumberland

County Council

Your ref:

Our ref: Felton 20mph

Enquiries to: Paul Armstrong

Email: HighwaysProgramme@northumberland.gov.uk
Date: 3 June 2025

Dear Sir/Madam,
Proposed 20mph Speed Limit, Main Street, Felton

Concerns have been raised around excessive vehicle speeds in Felton, particularly when vehicles
choose to travel through the village whenever there is any congestion on the A1.

While discussions are on-going with National Highways to determine what actions they can take to try
and alleviate this issue particularly around the busy summer Bank Holidays, NCC is proposing to put in
a permanent 20mph limit on Main Street as highlighted on the attached plan to ensure all traffic using
the route travels at a safe speed.

If you wish to make comments on this proposal, please do so via email to:
HighwaysProgramme@northumberland.gov.uk before Friday 4t July 2025

Regrettably, it is not possible to reply to individual comments, but you may wish to note that comments
may be included in a Decision Report to the Director of Environment and Transport and may be
available for public inspection.

Thank you in advance for your participation.

Yours sincerely,

Paul Armstrong
Highways Improvements Programme Officer
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